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CAMERON COUNTY QUESTIONS rev 3-20
FOLLOW UP

We would respectfully request that the county consider an extension to the due date as
we have planned to ship this document late this week in order to make certain it is
received on time. A short extension would allow proposers to be certain and provide

Cameron County a comprehensive program.

a. Revised to April 4, 2017 at 11:00 am
What type of shifts do Deputy Staff currently work? (8-10-12 hour shifts)

a. 8 Hour

is there a hot meal for staff at every ODR meal? Would the county consider alternative
service for either breakfast or dinner? {Cold cereal, cold cuts, etc...)

a. No
What is the current cost of staff meals?

a. .98.9 Cents — Included in current contract

How many staff meals were billed to the county for the past year? ff this is unknown
how may staff meals do you anticipate on a daily, weekly or monthly basis.

a. 3320 Weekly meal x 52 weeks

What are the current meal times for each facility?

a. 05:00aMm
b. 11:00am

¢. 04:00 PM

\l;lvom/l??]ny Inmates are currently provided to work at each facility? How many inmate
ould the county be allowing with the new system? (no cooking, prepping, or serving)

Carrizalez-Rucker Detention Center — (8)
Detention Center 1 - (6)
Old County Jaller — {6)
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0 inmates will be allowed with the new system - to cook, prep, or serve.
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8) With proper supervision are inmates allowed to assist with deliveries and storage?
a. Yes

9) Are Deputies supervising tray delivery to the housing units (including DC2)?
a. Jailers Only

10) Please elaborate on the type of snacks (other than diabetic) that are being provided
daily?

a. None {same snack for underweight, HIV, Withdrawals, and pregnancy

11) Please provide the average number of court snacks are being provided annually? If
unknown daily, weekly or monthly would be very helpful.

a. 150 snacks per day

12) Please provide the average number of religious diets provided per meal over the past
year? If unknown daily, weekly or monthly would be very helpful.

a. Zero religious diets for the past 12 months
13) How many special diets are being served daily?
a. 200 per meal

14) What is the expected rate of pay and benefits for county staff to be paid by the
contractor?

a. Not Applicable

15) Are any of the dishwashing machines being leased? If so, please indicate which kitchens
and whether the county or the contractor is responsible for this expense?

a. All dishwashing machines are on lease
16) What type of eating utensils are inmates currently using?

a. All plastic utensils provided to inmates
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